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Dear PRAC members,

| want to share with you a follow-up regarding:

e Greenhouse Repair computer control
o The restricted lottery may be utilized as long as it is used within the classroom for
instructional purposes only and not to pay for service costs.
e 3Vans
o According to the Ann Kennedy Group (AKG), our consultant for bond financial
management and compliance, they have reviewed the situation with the bond
counsel. Since we are now using the 4th and final series of the bond, which is
"non-taxable," the requirements are not as strict. It is allowable to sell or trade
the 3 vans as long as the sale proceeds are directed to a capital outlay fund or are
used to trade for the same item. In summary, the proceeds may not be used for
any other purposes. Let's wait for the official memo from AKG before taking any
action to sell or trade.

Thanks.

Eresa Puch, MBA, CIA, CHC
Assistant Vice President of Administrative Services
(415) 884-3100

epuch@marin.edu

Schedule a meeting with Eresa: https://calendly.com/epuch
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confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, and distribution is prohibited. If
you are not the intended recipient, please contact epuch@marin.edu and destroy all copies of the original message

and any attachments.
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